REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 7/27/2005 Docket No.: | (XTSI — | |

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/isler

2. OPR: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ755 by Bee Line Long Distance,
LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom, effective March 22, 2005.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

X] Documentation is attached.

[l Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

PSC\CCA 010-C (Rev. 07/04) FPSr-ntesiinoina o Glestdoc



Paula Isler

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9:43 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

————— Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9:07 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

>From: Matilda Sanders

>Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9:05:24 AM

>To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses;

> Sally Simmons; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens

>Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

>Auto forwarded by a Rule

>

>

>

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - RAF payment record from Hello Telecom (TJ755) for
1/2/05 - 12/31/05; Dep 569 dated 7/7/05. [CCA note: Typed under the company name and
address is the wording "Request for cancellation (Isler)".]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\05\06352-05

Document ID = 06352-05
Document Filed 07/07/05

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY

STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check # Qr) SL
__/Actua] Return TJ755-05-0-R Q&.@ Seg JTod Ty AR, [8 S50.a0 06-03-001
" Estimated Return Hello Telecom - N 003004
___ AmcndedReturn P. O.Box 659 3 P

Orem, UT 84059-0659 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: . 004011
DTS A Request for Cancellation (Isler) e |

- ol A 60 o0a
E{M R N Postmark Date LQ-SQ’OS
: buitials of Preparer 24
f\w Please Compicte Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

TG AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE HILED ON OR BEFORE 01/302006 11 RE e 5 ; ?‘é A L
ietu n

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee

BEE Live Lau‘y os4 rﬂﬂ&E,LL.C

DBA HELLD TEAECorn 3 M, 780 WEST OREM | t1T
{(Name of Company) (Address) (City/Staic) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
L Long Distance Services $ [3
2. Access Services P
3. Private Line Services i 7
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services V/
5. Miscellaneous Services W/
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ ‘\V/ s e
N by
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companics'" ( / ) (
K4
LVENUES For R« Ass i -
8. TOTAL REVENU or Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation we NEVE /Q gk CAN $
9. Repulatory Assessment Fee D“f (Mu!liply Lin'e 8 by 0.0020) ) ODER Tleru A
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back) / ’
1. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Duc Date™ on backj F/eR1p 7
12, Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension™ on back)
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) $

(1) These amounts must be intragtate only and must be verifiable (sce "2. Fees™ on back). GCL
(2) Regardiess of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory asscssment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided ID'P C

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS m
( ) Facilities-Based Carrier { ’( Reseller () Call Agyregator N
{ ) Alternate-Operator Service ( ) Rebiler S Rt RCA
BILLING INFORMATION ’ SUR

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. e ’

() SEC
(Name) i (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? Whal is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)'.OTH
Amount: for 20 Amount: $ Expires:

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( ) YES (¥} NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belicf the above
infornation is a true and correct statement. | am aware that pursuant o Section 837.00. Florida Statuics. whocver knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public secvant in thg performance of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdomeanos of the second degree.

7 ' / 2
/é%/)d ﬁal % P niREER : J/z 7/ o5
(Signature of Corapany Official) (Title) 7 (Date)
ﬂ - FO/ - gos
ELm ) é; Y U TLER Teicphone Number () #2539/ %2 Fax Number { ) ¥BH HSpo

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)

FELNo. 7/-090¢F13 APCUMT T prMRr -y
PSC/CMP 153 (Rev. 01/05) - _ -
(06302 JuL-/

FPSC-COMIISTIgH CL



Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2005 2:57 PM
To: 'e.beutler@beelineld.com’
Subject: RAF Form
Attachments: RAF-TJ755-05-0-R.pdf

is
RAF-TJ755-05-

0-R.pdf (28 KB)
This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory
Assessment Fee (RAF) System.

Attached document type: Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF)



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE (1/30/2006

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check #
Actual Return TJ755-05-0-R $ 06-03-001
Estimated Return Hello Telecom 003001
Amended Return P. O.Box 659 $ p
Orem, UT 84059-0659 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: ) 004011
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 .
Request for Cancellation (Isler) s :
Postmark Date
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE

1. Long Distance Scrvices $ $
2. Access Services
3. Private Line Services
4. Leased Facilitics & Circuits Services
5. Miscellaneous Services
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ $
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telccommunications Companies'” ( ) ( )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020)

10. Penalty for Late Payment (see 3. Failure to File by Duc Date” on back)

1. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)

12. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back)

13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (550 MINIMUM) $ @

(1) These amounts must be intrastatc only and must be verifiable (see 2. Fees" on back).
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Flonda Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
( ) Facilities-Based Carrier () Rescller () Call Aggregator
() Alternate-Operator Service () Rebiiler () Other:

BILLING INFORMATION

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.

()
(Namc) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount; $ for 20 Amount: § Expires:

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you leasc telecommunications’ facilites? () YES ( )NO
If YES, who do you leasc these facilitics from? Name:
Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct statement. [ am aware that pursuant to Scction 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public scrvant in the performance of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the sccond degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)

Telephone Number () Fax Number ()

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
F.E.I. No.

PSC/CMP 153 (Rev. 01/05)



Paula isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 9:33 AM

To: 'tod@beelineld.com’

Subject: Bee Line Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom (TJ755)

Dear Mr. Bybee:

The Commission received Nicolette Christensen's letter requesting cancellation of Bee Line
Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom’s IXC registration. Before we can recommend a
voluntary cancellation, the company must pay the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fees. Via
separate e-mail, I will send you the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form. Since
your letter stated the company never started operations, only the minimum $50 is owed.

Please respond by June 30, 2005. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us



Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 9:34 AM
To: ‘tod@beelineld.com’
Subject: RAF Form
Attachments: RAF-TJ755-05-0-R.pdf
,,./‘z»il
RAF-TJ755-05-

0-R.pdf (28 KB)
This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory
Assessment Fee (RAF) System.

Attached document type: Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF)



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2006

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission

FOR PSC USE ONLY

STATUS (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check #
Actual Return TJ755-05-0-R $ 06-03-001
Estimated Return Hello Telecom 003001
Amended Return P. O.Box 659 $ P
Orem, UT 84059-0659 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: 004011
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 $ 1
Postmark Date
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Namc of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)

LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE

i Long Distance Services $ $

2. Access Services

3. Private Line Services

4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services

5. Miscellaneous Scrvices

6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ $

7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies'” ( ) ( )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation b

9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020)

10. Pcnaity for Late Payment (sec “3. Failurc to File by Due Date™ on back)

1. Interest for Late Payment (sce “3. Failure to File by Due Datc™ on back)

12. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back)

13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) $ 2)

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in
Scction 364.336, Florida Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
() Facilitics-Based Carrier ( ) Reseller () Call Aggregator
() Altcrmnate-Operator Service () Rebiller { ) Other:

BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent is other than yoursclf.

(

)

(Namc)
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected?
Amount: § for 20

(Address: City/State/Zip)

Amount: $

(Telephone)
What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?

Expires:

COMPANY INFORMATION
Do you leasc telecommunications’ facilitics? () YES ( ) NO

I YES, who do you lease thesc facilitics from? Name:

Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statcment in writing with

the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degrec.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title)

Telephone Number ()

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
F.E.l. No.

(Date)

Fax Number ()

PSC/CMP 153 (Rev. 01/03)




Paula Isler

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 12:30 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: IXC Registration No. TJ755 - Bee Line Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom; Cert No.
8334

No date certain provided. I will place in undocketed matters. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 12:26 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: IXC Registration No. TJ755 - Bee Line Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom;
Cert No. 8334

They previously paid 2004 RAF. If they did not pay 2005 RAF or provide a date certain it
would be paid, then please do not open a docket. I need to contact them. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 12:25 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: IXC Registration No. TJ755 - Bee Line Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom;
Cert No. 8334

Hi Paula,

We have received an MCD update form from the above-mentioned company. The attached note
requests termination of certificate. Please advise on handling. Thanks,

Dorothy



Paula Isler

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2005 7:41 AM
To: Paula isler

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

————— Original Message-----

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2005 7:17 AM

To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn
Craig; LaSandra Givens

Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Bee Line Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom - MCD update form
[TJ755] with attached letter requesting cancellation of certificate. [CCA note: Advised by
CMP/Isler that company owes 2005 RAFs prior to opening of docket.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\05\02840-05

Document ID = 02840-05
Document Filed 03/23/05

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



State of Florida

Public Service Commission
Capito] Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

Re: Termination of Certificate # 8334

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please accept this letter as notification that BeeLine Long Distance, LLC would like to
terminate our certificate of authority to do business in your state. We have not done
business in your state and do not plan to in the future. Please notify me as soon as
possible if you require further information.

Sincerely, .

edettChasiense L

Nicolette Christensen
Manager

BeeLine Long Distance, LLC
DBA Hello Telecom

PO box 659

Orem, UT 84059

ssLcL
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Bee Line Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom

Company Code: TJ755

Certificate No(s): 8334

CLE

Physical Location:
255 South Orem Bivd.
Orem, UT 84058-3009

ENTER CORRECTIONS BELOW:

__ €59

Mailing Address:
255 South Orem Blvd.
Orem, UT 84058-3009

VRN W

ety T

\ v B S ey

~lcos

Liaison Officer(s):
1. Tod Bybee, Title, (801) 802-6400
2. Name, Title, Phone number

Fax No(s): (801) 802-6452, Fax 2
E-mail address: tod @beelineld.com
Web address: http://www beelineld.com
Federal Employee ID Neo.: 87-0530693

cwmie

COM
CTR

The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with d/b/a as part of their official

company name.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Al official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies. The
“Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official name. Our records reflect the mailing
_____ name shown below for your company. If vou prefer to receive official correspondence in

another mailing name, please make the change in the space provided. The name can be no

—-——longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST be part of the official company name.
~—Hello Telecom
T ‘ \ |‘ l\i § l‘ i - "’/—
COMPLETED BY: ' !} LT -

l

———————

—————

SO

7
R



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company {iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

030066-T1

MCD Company Information for TJ755

Printed on 06/09/2005 at 11:50:21 by PJI

TI755

Bee Line Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom
Hello Telecom

8334

Active

I(216/ 16/2003

)
Tod Bybee
P. O.Box 659

Orem, UT 84059-0659
255 South Orem Blvd.

Orem, UT 84058-3009
801) 802-6400
801) 802-6452

Application for approval of interexchange telecommunications
service by Bee Line Long Distance, LLC d/b/a Hello Telecom.



